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INTEXOFFICE MEMORANDUM 8893370
Created: 12-Apr-1996 01:33pm PDT
Sent: 12-Apr-1996 02:03pm PDT
From: Paul Wilton of EI
PWILTON
Title:
Dept: Employment & Investment

Tel No: 426-1658
TO: See Below
Subject: Name Change

I’ve learned today that Consolidated Ramrod Gold Corp. has changed its name
to QUEST INTERNATIONAL RESOURCES CORPORATION effective last Tuesday, April
9th. Apparently there are no other significant changes, just the name.

Of perhaps further interest, they (QuIRC!) have just completed one 1900’
hole on the Vine property, collared SW of the previous long hole on the
vein which intersected bedded sulphides at the footwall quartzite. This
hole has again intersected the bedded sulphides but they are no thicker and
appear to have been somewhat disrupted by faulting (very preliminary report
and confidential please!). They pulling the drill out and will re-think the
geology a bit before possibly doing more drilling this year (two long holes
were originally proposed and have been permitted).

Other projects where they plan small drill programs this year are Fors, Leg
and Horn. No more work is proposed this year on the Dean-Allover. Still no
word on plans for Goatfell or Cruz dePlata. The Richard Hughes companies
(Abitibi, Sedex, Wealth Resources etc.) now have about 2300 claim units
scattered through the Aldridge and Glen Rodgers has promised we will be
receiving about 23 NoW’s., First wup will be drilling on the Fran claims
located between fors and Vine. (Fran Johnson has sold her land and Glen has
staked all the open title and optioned it to Hughes.) This group plans a
total ‘96 expenditure of $1 million in the Aldridge. Their prime target
area is still the "“North Moyie".

So much good news this year, once you start it just keeps flowing out!

Distribution:
TO: Trygve Hoy of EI ( THOY )
TO: Derek Brown of EI ( DABROWN )
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TO: Gib McArthur BC Geol. Survey ( GMCARTHUR )
TO: David Lefebure of EI ( DLEFEBURE )
TO: Klaus Brueckl of EI ( KBRUECKL )
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